

From: John Forrester

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 05, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0303-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Confirmation Number: EL970083

[Reference Number: 4324]

Answer for the following 10 questions are below for each channel block.

1. Channel number.
2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters.
3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters.
4. Height of radiation center above ground level in meters.
5. Maximum effective radiated power in kilowatts.
6. Transmitter output power in kilowatts.
7. Verify that the antenna is nondirectional.
8. If the antenna is directional, report the relative field values starting at 0 through 350 every 10 degrees.
9. If the emissions are digital, then report the out-of-band emission mask (simple or stringent).
10. If the emissions are analog, then report the frequency offset (zero, plus, minus or none).

1. Channel number.

31 and 32

2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters.

Building AR AMSL = 33.53m

Building X AMSL = 111.25m

3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters.

Building AR AGL = 13.72m

Building X AGL = 9.14m

4. Height of radiation center above ground level in meters.

Building AR RC_AMSL = 47.24m

Building X RC_AMSL = 120.4m

5. Maximum effective radiated power in kilowatts.

200W = 0.2kW ERP

6. Transmitter output power in kilowatts.

31.7W = 0.037kW

7. Verify that the antenna is nondirectional.

Directional antenna